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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOoBBS,/ulgwMEd8E0 88240

McClellan 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Gentlemen:

Since your Vest Federal Well No. 1 located in Section 4, T-14-S,
R-30-E, has been completed as a gas well in the Southeast Chaves
Queen Gas Area Associated Pool, it will be necessary for you to
either dedicate 320 acres or obtain a non-standard proration ukit
order for the 49 acre unit shown on the original Form C-102.

If you do plan to dedicate 320 acres, please submit a revised
Form C-102 outlining the acreage to be dedicated. We might also

point out that the well {is at a standard location for the south
half of the section, only.

Yours very truly,

QIL CONSERVATION DIVSSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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